

WILL BEDDOW - CURRICULUM VITAE

**4 Malthouse Crescent, Inkberrow
Worcestershire, WR7 4EF, UK
will@343gs.com | http://343gs.com | +447786 285373**

PROFILE

An inquisitive and highly-motivated computer games programmer that is intrigued at the prospect of working in the games industry. Proven team-working skills with experience of large, deadline-orientated creative projects. An untamed passion for programming with the relevant qualifications to match.

EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

Sept 2006 – May 2010 **Staffordshire University**
First Class BSc Honours Degree in Computer Games Programming

Sept 2004 – June 2006 **Pershore Sixth Form College & High School**
3 A Levels & 10 GCSEs (All C Grade and Above)

EXPERIENCE & EMPLOYMENT

July 2008 – August 2009 **Hewlett-Packard GmbH**
Software Development Internship

- » Creating C# .NET & Java apps for database management.
- » Working with a large international development team.
- » Living and working near Stuttgart in Germany.

Spring 2005 – Autumn 2006 **Cybacat Web Design**
Web Programmer

- » Creating dynamic Flash applications for clients.
- » Working with a creative team to link client and database.

Summer 2004 – Autumn 2004 **First Base Solutions**
Web Designer & Hardware Construction

- » Maintenance of client and company websites.
- » Construction of PC's from base components.

SKILLS & STRENGTHS

- » Excellent knowledge and experience writing high-quality code in **C/C++/C#**.
- » Expertise in 2D/3D graphics programming techniques and APIs (**Direct3D9/OpenGL/XNA/HLSL**).
- » Proven skills in advanced games programming areas (**Artificial Intelligence**).
- » Sophisticated audio programming experience with modern audio tech (**FMOD**).
- » Exposure and experimentation in building working game engines and extensible components.
- » A profound interest in creating and playing games of all kinds.
- » Exemplary skills in most programming IDEs and Operating Systems.

HOBBIES & INTERESTS

My internship in Germany for Hewlett-Packard GmbH not only taught me a great deal about the programming industry, it also gave me a chance to explore central Europe and interact with many different people from a variety of cultures. I became fluent in basic German and was able to apply it during work and play.

Away from the keyboard, I am a competitive swimmer and engage in many sports such as 5-a-side football, skiing, wakeboarding, driving and running. I am a keen traveller and have toured Australia, Europe, Singapore and a good slice of America on a number of trips.

REFERENCES

Dave Thomas Faculty of Computing, Engineering & Technology, Staffordshire University
University Lecturer PO Box 334
Staffs University Octagon Building, Beaconside
STAFFORD
ST16 9DG
(+44) 01782 294000

Günter Hornung [Written Reference Available on Request]
Employer
Hewlett-Packard GmbH